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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>
NEAR
DUPLICATE
Sent; 21312012 11:00:32 AM +00:00
To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw. Calls update
Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 06:05 AM
To: Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Re: Calls update

Ok. Thx.

Pis tell everyone T may be a little late to the plane. And also tell Philippe I may need his help on my berry to set up the browser
to get sites I use. And, could you bring the other one wyou?

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.qgov]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 05:43 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: Calls update

- Mashabane has confirmed for 7am.

- Confirming Lavrov for 10am.
- Confirming Hague for 10:30am
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Subject: Fw: Calls update
Date: Fri, 3 Feb 2012 06:09:32 -0500

From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>
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To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>, <huma@clinton email.com>
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